

From: =?ks_c_5601-1987?B?vufB+Ljw?= <jmyang@estech.co.kr>
To: <tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>
Subject: FW: Review of LG Electronics, FCC ID: BEJDU60PY10

Dear Timothy R. Johnson

How are you.

1)I upload revised test report and label.(ANSI C63.4-2001=> ANSI C63.4-2003)

2)We tested radiation emission by emi test receiver.

3)we tested without ferrites in dvi mode.Only ferrites are in RGB mode.

-I will talk with LG Electronics about Monitor Cable.

I will send revised manual to TCB.

I' m sorry

Thank you,

Yang.

-----Original Message-----

>From: Timothy R. Johnson [<mailto:tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com>]

>Sent: Friday, May 27, 2005 1:05 PM

>To: ttana@estech.co.kr

>Cc: jmyang@estech.co.kr

>Subject: Review of LG Electronics, FCC ID: BEJDU60PY10

>

>Hyan Sook Yoon,

>

>Attached are comments regarding review of this application. Please

>provide

>information as soon as possible.

>

>Thank You,

>

>

>Timothy R. Johnson

>NARTE Certified EMC Engineer

>No. EMC-002205-NE

>

>email: tjohnson@AmericanTCB.com

>alternate email: TRJ@adelphia.net

>

>Attachment Converted: "c:\documents and settings\tim johnson\my documents\atchb folder\eudora\attach\ATCB Comments 0526051.pdf"